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Decemder 11, 1971

The Honorable John Misehell

Astorney Qensral of the United Stales
Department of Jubice

Washing$on, D. €.

Dear Mr, NMitohells

Frankly, I am pleased and exmited to receive your letter of December 8.
The thought that it required only a little less than six wonths when
She law requires promptness inspires me with the roolizg of dedieation
to law and order of your administration of Justice. And I am, of ,
sourse, flattered that {ou could take the $ime from reyriting the
Gonstitution and preparing s political sampa gn for so mundane a funs-
tion as fulfilling your legal role and being AtSorney Qeneral.

If your letter says your predecessor was whistling through his water-

pipe, I ean bellieve thas. And when I read ia $he papers that your

- Deputy doesn’'t understand when he is being offered a $100,000 dribe,
I can understand that the nonrespensiveness ef his replies %o my in-

quirids under 5 U.8.0. 552 are not exceptiomal with him, # 1

There l§9§ however, some things I ean't undar;t;nd and I heps you
ean find %ime %o explain them. ’ ﬁ :

Why did 1% require a year and a day %0 tell me that the Departmont
does no% have what I ssked for when, as your ewn letter reflects, the
knowledge was wine as a metter of law? It would not seem That you are
anxious %0 protest Mr. Glark's reputasion. A et e )

Having Been %old defore that the Department deoes net have wha$ in fast
it does, and with the requirement of the lav being thet sueh inquiries
must be referred te sther agencies, ean you imslude the assurance thas
there never were any sush statements as those of which I regqussted

aopies, thad they have not deen filed elsewhers?

Your letter opens, "Phis is in reaponse Lo your letter of June 28.“‘
Now 1t happens that I addressed appeals under 5 U.3,.d, 552 .80 you

on that date, both in respense %0 letters of June 25 from your Dephty.

The second of those letters refused requests for plotures on the ale
leged ground Shas Shey are exempt as part of investigatory files, when
they are neither of this deseription nor so exempt and, even if they
were, ihe Department had earlier waived this exemption. ‘

I do hope jyou oan. now find time %o attend %o this metter and to direst
Shat copies of She reguested plotures be provided me. gt e
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There are also unanswersd 5 vu.s,6. 552 requests, such as my still
unanswered request of exaetly s year ago, the last word on which came
from your Departmentg on April 7, and to whigh I responded on April

13. New that you are again, seemingly, bagk in the Attorney QGeneral's.
saddle, san you Please direct that 81l these matters be attended to,
promptly and honestly? '

Very truly yours,

Harold Welisherg




